
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this Amendment is to provide responses to Pre-Proposal Inquiries (PPI's) and to extend the Proposal due date to Friday,
 September 2, 2016 at 2:00PM (EST).

(See Continuation Pages)

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 3

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 29-Aug-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-16-R-3016

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
02-Aug-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

29-Aug-2016
CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC
IPT NORTH
9324 VIRGINIA AVENUE
BLDG Z-144
NORFOLK VA 23511

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:



SOLICITATION NO. N40085‐16‐R‐3016
PROJECT TITLE/LOCATION:  8(a) MACC New London, Newport 

PREAWARD INQUIRY FORM (TEMPLATE)  
NOTE:  Extract Information from Government Preaward Inquiry Form to prepare this form. 

Page Section Para.
1 8/14/2016 12 RFP Section 3,(1) Factor 1, 

Experience,(i) Solicitation 
Submittal Requirements:

3 Are we correct inassuming that signed JV agreement between an 8(a) firm and a small business firm need not to be approved by the SBA  at this 
time as per Section  13 CFR24.507€.

The JV Agreement must be approved 
prior to Award of the contract.  

2

2 8/14/2016 11 RFP Section 3,(1) Factor 1, 
Experience,(i) Solicitation 
Submittal Requirements:

3  It is not clear what is meant by horizontal or civil site work.  For example,                                                                                                                                    
(i) Would  a design/build bridge repair project which consists of replacement of bituminous concrete paving deck, Deck Expansion Joints, steel angle 
joint armor and approach slabs, repair of concrete pile caps, concrete abutments and scour undermining abutment using epoxy‐resin based 
adhesive injection system, repair and/ replacement of water line and gas line utility pipe support brackets and hardware mounted on the bridge 
side be considered relevant ?                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
(ii)Similarly would  a project which included repair of Naval Base Piers' concrete deck and soffit,  using Epoxy Injections of cracks, and surface epoxy 
sealer be considered relevant?

Follow the Factor 1 criteria with 
projects that best fit the outlined 
criteria.

2

3 8/14/2016 11 RFP Section 3,(1) Factor 1, 
Experience,(i) Solicitation 
Submittal Requirements:

3 If a project completeion date was moved downstream by the government to meet its military  mission needs and the project is 90 % complete, 
could we submit this project as one of the five projects?

In order to be considered relevant, 
the project must be 100% complete.

2

4 8/14/2016 11 RFP Section 3,(1) Factor 1, 
Experience,(i) Solicitation 
Submittal Requirements:

3 If a project is 95 % complete, can we submit that as one of the five projects? In order to be considered relevant, 
the project must be 100% complete.

2

5 8/17/2016 Section 00100 of the solicitation does not indicate a minimum font size for the proposal.  Please clarify Font size should be a minimum of 10. 2

6 8/17/2016 00100
Section 00100 of the solicitation does not indicate a required margin setting to be used for the proposal.  Please clarify

Margin size should be 1" all around. 2

7
8/17/2016 Specification Table of 

Contents
The Specification Table of Contents lists in Division 21 FIRE SUPPRESSION a specification section 21 13 13.00 20 WET PIPE SPRINKLER SYSTEM, FIRE 
PROTECTION.  This section is misssing from the specification.  Please clarify

Missing section will be added 2

8 8/18/2016 113 1.7 1.7.1.1 & 
1.7.1.3

The Specification indicates, in several locations, that the Superintendent/QCM and SSHO must be at the work site at all times when work is 
ongoing.  With multiple buildings involved with this project, if the work site is defined as “at the building”, it would require a large staff to meet this 
requirement.  Please clarify if the intent  and definition of “at the work site” is “on the base” and only (1) one Superintendent/QCM and (1) SSHO is 
required for the project to cover all the buildings.

One  SSHO and one 
Superintendant/QCM is required for 
for the entitre project.  

2

9 8/19/2016 B40‐S101 What portion of the detail (1/S101) is existing? Is the 6"x3.5"x5/16" Angle existing? If not how long does it need to be? Angle and stiffening plate are new.  
Length of angle from joist to joist.  
Graphic scale on drawing.

2

10 8/19/2016 B40‐A100 Is the 30" Wide Walk Pad existing or are we adding it? Existing 2

11 8/19/2016 B17‐A401 What are the ceiling heights for the bathrooms? Height of existing underside of 
deck/ceiling is  +/‐ 9'‐6"

2

12 8/19/2016 B17‐
FP100

Please confirm we are only replacing sprinkler heads as opposed to any new sprinkler lines? Yes on head replacement with some 
piping. Piping required to  be 
modified and extended to new ceiling 
level

2

13 8/19/2016 B88‐
HM100

Do all rooms without the "NA" Mark need Asbestos Abatement No, rooms undergoing renovation 
needing asbestos abatement are 
noted with the nature of the asbestos 
abatement. Rooms undergoing 
renovation with no asbestos 
abatement needed are marked NA. 
Rooms that are not being renovated 
are unmarked.

2

14 8/19/2016 B89‐E100 D2 States we are remobing all branch wires back to an existing home run, while P1 has us adding a new homerun. Please Clarify? Term homerun indicates back to an 
existing source that was feeding the 
room this can be in a form of a 
junction box or a power panel.

2

15 8/19/2016 B478‐
HM100

Can existing electrical handle the loads required by the new larger fans or will new breakers be required? Yes, fans do not take much power 2

16 8/19/2016 B533‐
A111

Do the storage room and BLDG Man 322 also get new VCT flooring Existing flooring to remain in 
STORAGE and BLDG MAN. 322

2

17 8/19/2016 B533‐
C106

Are the concrete stair existing or partially existing? New work begins at CONCRETE PAD 
adjacent to bottom of existing 
concrete stairs

2

REFERENCEQuestion 
No. QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE

Date Received Posted on 
Amend No.

July 2011



SOLICITATION NO. N40085‐16‐R‐3016
PROJECT TITLE/LOCATION:  8(a) MACC New London, Newport 

PREAWARD INQUIRY FORM (TEMPLATE)  
NOTE:  Extract Information from Government Preaward Inquiry Form to prepare this form. 

Page Section Para.No. QUESTION GOVERNMENT RESPONSE
Amend No.

18 8/19/2016 B17‐
HM100

There are many spots called out but not labeled, please clarify. Hole locations have to be coordinated 
with Mechanical plans and shop 
drawings as stated.

2

19 8/19/2016 B325‐
HM100

Do all rooms in this drawing need to be abated No, we are conducting drilling as 
required for the Air Curtain system 
called for in the Mechanical plans  in 
compliance with the lead in 
construction specification.

2

20 8/19/2016 B456‐
HM100

Please confirm that all partitions in the toilet room 207 are also to be demo'd
They are to be demolished in Toilet 
Room 207 but not as a lead 
abatement activity ‐ different paint.

2

21 8/22/2016 G100 Contract Document G100 Base Bid, Option 1 & 2. Please advise if all furniture will be removed by the government? Assume Navy will move furniture.  2
22 8/22/2016 Please provide location for the General Contractor Laydown area? Several locationn will likely be 

required, Exact locations to be 
determined at time of construction.

2

23 8/22/2016 1 SECTION 01 14 00
WORK RESTRICTIONS

1.1.1.2 Please advise if Additional  Base Access Requirement will be needed at the lower base areas / Option #1 and #2. No additional requirments; will be in 
lower base, but not in security 
corridor. During entry insptection, 
deliveries need only inform security 
of their destination. Parking for 
contractor personnel adjacent to 
lower base site may be severely 
limited.  

2

24 8/22/2016 1 SECTION 01 11 00 Summery 
Of Work

1.2.1 Bid Option 2. B325 Repair air curtain controls at all roll up doors and remote door
operators at main roll up exit door. Place provide photo of the existing air curtain controller at bldg 325. Photos not avalable due to security, 

exisitng controls for roll up doors 
consist of a starter and a lower limit 
switches which are inoprative all new 
interface to exisitng starter is 
required and all old controls wiring 
shall be replaced.

2

25 1 Price Proposal Form There are three CLINs on the price proposal form, but at the bottom of the page, it asks for a total for CLINs 0001‐0010. Can you please provide 
clarification.

Please provide a total for the three 
CLIN's.  Should only read "CLINs 0001‐
0003."  

2

July 2011
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